

# MINUTES

Police/Emergency Response Committee

February 12, 2024, 7 PM

TOWN HALL 300 McCaulley Avenue

## 1. Call to Order

## 2. Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence

**3. Approval of Agenda Motion** by Virginia Weller 2<sup>nd</sup> by Patsy Young to accept the agenda, **Motion Carried** unanimously.

**4. Approval of Prior Minutes- Motion** by Virginia Weller, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Patsy Young to accept the minutes, **Motion Carried** unanimously.

## 5. OLD BUSINESS-

Call to order by Tom Panas

1 Neighborhood Watch Patrol: We need to get in contact with people and start teaming up to patrol. Terrance, Ed, Bruce Martin and Tony said they would patrol. We need to get different people patrolling.

2. Additional Neighborhood Watch Signs: Tony said we need 2 more signs. One on Old State Rd. Going South. The money is there, we just need to order them. Chief Bruce Von Gorres said that the signs on wild Cherry St was a good idea.

3. Security Cameras: Chief Von Gorres talked about a portable surveillance camera. It was to be voted on in December 2023, but it got tabled. The camera would cost \$43,645.00. The hardware five-year subscription would be \$ 315.00. Chief Von Gorres said that there might be a grant to cover the subscription. The camera has a solar panel.

We also talked about cameras on light polls. Fran Dwyer has stopped by town hall about the light polls and also about cameras in the office.

Joe Beck talked about key fob readers on the entry doors. The community reinvestment funds should cover this.

Mrs. Young talked about people walking around with Lights on their heads building things down the street from her.

Next meeting set for March 12, 2024, at 7 PM

**ADJOURNMENT: MOTION BY** Mrs. Young, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom Panas. **Motion Carried** unanimously.